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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 1:55 PM PARTIES

To: ‘tcollins@rsbattorneys.com'’

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No.: 070109-WS; Application for Amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to Extend

Water and Wastewater Service Area

Importance: High

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 1tr.10-19-2007 .pdf;, Response in Opposition to Motion for Summary Order (FINAL) 10-19-2007
(2).pdf

Ms. Collins,

Pursuant to e-filing requirements, multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any
cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be
submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to mect those
requirements. For further information, please see the Commission website at:

http://www .psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Otfice of Commmission Clerk
850-413-0330

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 1:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 070109-WS; Application for Amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to Extend Water and
Wastewater Service Area

Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070109-WS; In re: Application for Amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to Extend Water and
Wastewater Service Area to include Certain Land in Charlotte County.

¢. Sun River Utilities, Inc.
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